

# TIFFANY CROW

Full Stack Developer

As a persistent self-starter with an 'all-in' mentality, I like to use a curiosity for code, a foundation in full stack development, and a background in human behavior research to add energy to projects and create client driven products.

## CONTACT

---



719-355-5437



crow\_tl@yahoo.com



<https://www.linkedin.com/in/tiffany-crow-6082659a/>



<https://github.com/tlcrow>



[https://tlcrow.github.io/portfolio\\_crow/](https://tlcrow.github.io/portfolio_crow/)



Washington, DC

## TECHNICAL SKILLS

---

### Languages

Java | JavaScript | Python

### Front-End Development

HTML5 | CSS

### Databases

MongoDB / Mongoose | SQL

### Server

Node.js

### Frameworks

Angular 2/4 | Bootstrap | Django  
Express | Flask | Spring

### Methodologies

CRUD Operations  
Object-Oriented Programming  
RESTful Architecture

### Version Control

Git | Github

### Other

Photoshop | Sketch

## EDUCATION

---

### Triple Black Belt-Python, Java, MEAN

Coding Dojo, Washington, DC  
November 2017

### Master of Arts in Asian Pacific Studies

University of San Francisco, San Francisco, CA  
May 2014

### Bachelor of Arts in Anthropology

University of Colorado, Colorado Springs, CO  
May 2009

## TECHNICAL EXPERIENCE

---

### Coding Dojo, Washington, DC

Student

July 2017-November 2017

- An immersive full stack development program providing over 1000 hours of coding experience
- Graduated with highest earnings of achievement in Python, Java, and MEAN (MongoDB, Express.js, Angular 2, Node.js)
- Learned to develop web apps from scratch including front-end, back-end, and deployment

## WEB DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS

---

All projects were built within 4.5 hours and can be viewed on github

### Shoe Store (Java, Spring, MySQL)

- A web app allowing sellers and buyers to view, post, and buy items

### Create A Poll (MongoDB, Express, Angular 2, Node.js)

- A web app to post and participate in polls

### Quotes (Python, Django, MySQL)

- A web app to view, post, and add quotes to users' quote list

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

---

### Ruthi-Postow Staffing Services, Washington, DC

Short-Term Assignment Employee

August 2016-May 2017

- Effectively participated within administrative teams including executive assisting, office management, and hr to optimize production and energize office dynamics
- Assisted with and flexibly problem solved for the successful presentation of national conference and internal office events for 5 national associations

### Rescue Agency, Washington, DC

Research Administrative Coordinator

March 2015-June 2016

- Fulfilled a cross-functional position supporting and managing research projects for multiple state and federal clients with tight deadlines while acting as office manager and lead for administrative projects
- Collaborated with and acted as liaison between account, web development, and research teams to test and provide quality products and data to clients
- Focused on details to successfully lead logistics planning for over \$100,000 worth of research travel in over 10 cities across the U.S.

### McCall Staffing Services, San Francisco, CA

Short-Term Assignment Employee

August 2014-December 2014

- Quickly learned job responsibilities and worked with all levels of employees within 5-10 different teams to provide support using pre-existing systems and structures
- Responsibilities included office administration, customer facing rolls, basic accounting, and event management